
Memo 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: Recommendations for Appointments and Re-Appointments to Boards and 
Commissions 

I recommend the following individuals for appointment to the African American Heritage Initiative 
Committee: 

Quamin Finney (b/m) of 2006 South Main Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27127. Mr. Finney is retired. 
His term expires August 2025. 

Kimberlee McNeil (b/f) of 2621 Fondly Road, Winston-Salem, NC 2105. Ms. McNeil is a Resident 
Leader at Neighbors for Better Neighborhoods. Her term expires August 2027. 

Chanice Withers (b/f) of313 Linville Ridge Court, Apt, 10, Winston-Salem, NC 27101. Ms. Withers 
is a Poet. Her term expires August 2027. 

I recommend the following individual for re-appointment to the Public Assembly Facilities 

Commission: 

Priscilla Green (b/f) of 2433 Winterwoods Lane, #206, Winston-Salem, NC 27103. Ms. Green is Sales 

Manager at American Airlines. Her term expires August 2026. 

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Fair Planning Committee: 

Celine V. Richard of 1450 Fairchild Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27105. Ms. Richard is Horticulture 

Agent at the N.C. Cooperative Extension, Forsyth County Center. Her term expires December 2025. 

I recommend the following individuals for appointment to the Affordable Housing Coalition: 

Dixon B. Pitt (w/m) of 331 High Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101. Mr. Pitt is Director of Real Estate 

- Residential Division of Williams Development Group, LLC. His term expires February 2026.




